

AMIT KOLLOL DEY
Full-Stack PHP Developer

Address: 41/25 Chand Housing, Road no: 3
Mohammadpur, Dhaka

Mobile: 01739249029

Email: amitkolloley@gmail.com

Website: <http://www.amitkolloley.me>

GitHub <https://github.com/amitkolloley>

Stackoverflow: <https://stackoverflow.com/users/6281061/amit-kollol-dey>



Career Objective

To execute a responsible position where I could use my technical and interpersonal skills, creativity and above all my learning experiences in order to develop my career and as well as to contribute in the welfare of the company by developing quality product.

Work Experience

1. Web Developer – (Nov 2018– Present)

Brandable Pty. Ltd. Australia
57/A, 4/A, Dhanmondi, Dhaka

Responsibilities:

- Laravel Application Development
- Developing WP Themes and Plugins
- Website Development
- Web Application Development

2. Web Developer – (June 2018– Nov 2018)

UY Systems Ltd.
House 259, Road No 19, Mohakhali DOHS Dhaka

Responsibilities:

- Laravel Application Development
- Developing WP Themes and Plugins
- Website Development
- Web Application Development
- Web Design and Graphics Design

3. Web Developer – (November 2016 – April 2018)

Logic Fighters IT Services
117 Kalabagan Dhaka 1205

Responsibilities:

- Laravel Application Development
- Developing WP Themes and Plugins
- Website Development
- Web Application Development
- Web Design and Graphics Design
- Lead Team

Academic Qualification

Exam Title	Concentration/Major	Institute	Result	Passing Year	Duration
Bachelor Of Science	Computer Science & Engineering	Daffodil International University	CGPA:3.05 out of 4	2016	4 Years
HSC	Science	Milestone College	GPA:4.8 out of 5	2011	2 Years
SSC	Science	Uttara High School	GPA:5 out of 5	2009	2 Years

Special Qualifications

- A good understanding of the software implementation.
- Strong Solving Problem Skills using a logical methodology.
- Capable of learning new tools and technology.
- Expert in Coding, executing, and preparing bug report.
- Sound Knowledge writing on the requirements and functionalities of the system.
- Able to work under pressure to meet tight deadlines.
- Hard Working, punctual and a good Team Player.
- Responsible, dependable, Self-motivated.
- Problem Solving.

Technical Skills

- Operating System: Windows, Linux
- Office Management: MS-Word, PowerPoint, Excel
- Design Tools: Adobe Photoshop, Adobe Illustrator
- Language: **PHP(OOP)**, Java, C, C++
- Database: MySQL, PostgreSQL, SQLite, MongoDB
- Frontend: HTML, CSS, Sass, **JavaScript**
- Frontend Framework: Bootstrap, Foundation, **VueJs**, JQuery
- Backend Framework: **Laravel**, **WordPress**
- Tools: **Git**, **PhpStorm**, **VS Code**, **Postman**, **Docker**
- Project Management: **GitHub**, **Bitbucket**, **JIRA**
- Server Management: **AWS**, **Digital Ocean**, **WHM**, **Cpanel**

Some Project Works

LARAVEL WORKS:

- **Brandable System Development** – Brandable is a promotional product business. Serving big companies like Amazon, Oracle, McAfee and 20 others in Australia. I was responsible for developing their complex business model in Laravel.
Link: <http://develop.brandable.com.au>

- **SOSsitter Caregiver Service**-SOSsitter is a most advanced caregiver service provider in Canada. I was one of the lead developers of the developing team.
Link: sossitter.ca
- **Trip zip** – One stop hub for the most exciting experiences, activities, adventures, tours, and things to do for the novelty-seeking souls in Bangladesh.
Link: <http://tripzip.tours>
- **Route 66** – Route 66 International LTD is the world’s largest and most experienced Route 66 operator. It has 15 years’ successful tour experience on Route 66 and has attracted more than 1000 tourists all around the world every summer.
Link: <http://route66international.cn/>
- **Tienda** – Ecommerce store for a Spanish company. This project includes all the necessary functionalities of an ideal Ecommerce Store and have REST API enabled.
Link: github.com/ amitkolloldey/tienda
- **Playmeo API** –API Designed for Videos using Laravel API Resource.
Link: github.com/ amitkolloldey/playmeo-api
- **Dyntat** – Custom online diagnostic management software developed in Laravel.
Link: github.com/ amitkolloldey/dyntat
- **EMS** – Employee and project management software developed in Laravel5.
Link: github.com/ amitkolloldey/LogicFightersEmployeeManagementSystem

PHP PROJECTS:

- **Bidding Script** –Auction script using raw PHP.
Link: github.com/ amitkolloldey/petbid
- **Agulia Jobs Board**– Job Portal Script with raw PHP.
Link: github.com/ amitkolloldey/agulia-jobs-board/
- **E Learning Blog**– E Learning Blog Developed In raw PHP.
Link: github.com/ amitkolloldey/elearning-script

WORDPRESS WORKS:

- **NZ Group** - NZ Group is one of the most established group of companies in Bangladesh. The companies under NZ Group primarily operate under the RMG sector of Bangladesh.
Link: <https://nz-bd.com/>
- **APS Group** - APS Group has been in the textile industry for 20 years only and has earned its name, value and credibility through the hard-work, efforts, and strong commitment towards quality products for each and every one of the clients.
Link: <http://aps-group.org/>
- **HF Asset** - HF Asset Management Limited (HFAML) is a Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (BSEC) licensed Asset Management Company that primarily engages Fund Management and Corporate Advisory Services.
Link: <http://hfassetmanagement.com/>
- **LogicFighters**- Full Design and Development of Logic Fighters Corporate theme in WordPress.
Link: logicfighters.com
- **WordPress Classified Website** - Full Design and Development of Golden Key Property Bazar Bangladesh.
Link: gkpropertybazar.com
- **WordPress Plugin** - Lightbox Gallery Plugin for paesnery Website.
Link: github.com/amitkollooldey/LightBox-Gallery
- **WooCommerce Checkout Manager Plugin** -This Plugin Allows You to Edit WooCommerce Checkout Form Fields.
Link: github.com/amitkollooldey/lf-wc-checkout-manager
- **Frontend Form Submission Plugin** - Frontend Form Submission Plugin for WordPress.
Link: github.com/amitkollooldey/lf-frontend-submission

OTHER WORKS:

- **Ionic3 Mobile App**- DevMax is a hybrid mobile apps with WooCommerce backend. It uses WooCommerce REST API to display products.
Link: github.com/amitkollooldey/devmax

Personal Details

Father's Name : Manajit Dey
Mother's Name : Shila Dey
Date of Birth : April 21, 1993
Gender : Male
Nationality : Bangladeshi
Religion : Hinduism
Permanent Address : Golapgonj Sylhet

Reference (s)

Name: **Faruk Faisal**
Former Lead, International Desk
Institution: **TMSS**
Contact: 01730-710267

Name: Prof. Dr. Syed Akhter Hossain (Head, Dept. Of CSE)
Institution: Daffodil International University
Contact: 01817-382645 | aktarhossain@daffodilvarsity.edu.bd